
 

    

IRETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Procurement & Contracting  Services / 
Services d’acquisitions et des marchés. 
RCMP "H" Division HQ 
RCMP Mailstop # H-066 
80 Garland Avenue 
DARTMOUTH, NS   B3B 0J8 
 
SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
 

Title – Sujet 
Metal Lockers for delivery to Nova Scotia 

Date 
February 12, 2018 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
M4000 8 6088 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
002 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 PM 
AST (Atlantic Standard Time) 
HNA (heure normale de 
l’Atlantique) 

On / le : March 6, 2018 

Delivery - Livraison 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Taxes - Taxes 
See herein — Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
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Amendment 002 is raised to answer the following questions: 
 
Question 1 
Can you clarify is any installation required? I do not see reference to it in the tender documents.  
 
Answer 1 
Installation is not required. 
 
Question 2 
One question about the dimension:  
 
The specification requires height of 72”- 73” Does that include base and Slope Top? Our standard locker 
size would be 24”W x 21”D x 60”H or 72”H add 4” for base and 8” for the slope top for a total of 72” or 84” 
high. 
 
Answer 2 
 
DELETE: 

2 

Dimensions:  

Width: must be a minimum of 24 inches to a maximum of 25 inches 

Depth: must be a minimum of 21 inches to a maximum of 22 inches 

Height: must be a minimum of 72 inches to a maximum of 73 inches 

Must have a slope top and recessed base. 

 
INSERT: 

2 

Dimensions:  

Width: must be a minimum of 24 inches to a maximum of 25 inches 

Depth: must be a minimum of 21 inches to a maximum of 22 inches 

Height: must be a minimum of 72 inches to a maximum of 73 inches 

Must have a slope top.  The sloped top is not included in the 72" overall height of the locker. 

A recessed base is not required. 

 
Question 3 
Re: Annex “A”, item #2 - can the depth be extended to a maximum of 24”? 
 
Answer 3 
No, the maximum depth is 22". 
 
Question 4 
Re: Annex “A”, item #2 – does the height include the base and sloped top? 
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Answer 4 
See answer 2 
 
Question 5 
Re: Annex “A” & “B” – for the optional goods requirement, it states the lockers may be purchased any 
time before March 31, 2019.  Should this say 2018?  Quotations are typically good for 30 days, so this 
would make more sense.  Please clarify. 
 
Answer 5 
The date March 31, 2019 is correct.  We may require more next year and we are including an option to 
purchase those in this solicitation for efficiency.   
 
Question 6 
Re: Annex “B” – for the optional goods requirement, it states “up to a maximum of 58”.  This reads as 
though there could be anywhere from 1 to 58 lockers shipped to one location or 58 lockers shipped to 
58 locations (or something inbetween).  Depending on which one it is, the price could vary greatly.  Can 
you clarify this requirement? 
 
Answer 6 
The shipping costs should be included in the unit price of the lockers.  We are not sure how many we 
may require next year, we may not require any.  We are anticipating a requirement of 40 to 58 lockers 
for one location next year if funding is available.  If this is not ordered we would still like the flexibility to 
order from 1 to 58 lockers if needed. 

 
Question 7 
I don't see anywhere on the tender the requirement for the lockers to have a welded seam. Is that in the 
spec anywhere? 
 
Answer 7 
Please insert the following item into the Mandatory Technical Requirements Table. 
 
INSERT: 

9 Each locker must have welded seams. 
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